LIVE WELL SOUTH TEES BOARD

A meeting of the Live Well South Tees Board was held on Thursday 8 July 2021.

PRESENT: K Boulton, D Gardner, S Kay, J Lowe, M Milan, M Ovens, P Rice, E Scollay, A Barnes, A Preston (The Mayor), B Cooper, M Anderson M Graham, M Angel, K Warnock, C Blair, D Jackson,

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

OFFICERS: Esther Mireku, N Mundy and Catherine Parker

 APOLOGIES FOR
ABSENCE:
M Lanigan, M Adams, D Gallagher, C Smith, A Tahmassebi, D Tomlinson, J Walker, L Westbury, J Golightly and M Davis, M Graham, L Bosomworth, S Johnson, A Pearson,

21/1 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Councillor Ovens welcomed everyone to the Live Well South Tees Board meeting.

21/2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for Absence

21/3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Mr C Blair declared an interest in all items that related to Integrated Care Systems (ICS) as an employee of the South Tees Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).

21/4 MINUTES OF THE LIVE WELL SOUTH TEES BOARD HELD ON 25 MARCH 2021

AGREED that the minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2021 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record, subject to the inclusion of Councillor A Barnes as present.

21/5 INTEGRATED CARE SYSTEMS - LATEST DEVELOPMENTS AND ROLE AND PLACE OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Latest Developments

Representatives from Integrated Care Systems (ICS) and Public Health were present at the meeting to discuss the national development of the ICS and how this would play a critical role in aligning action between partners to improve outcomes, tackle inequalities, enhance productivity, make best use of resources and to strengthen local communities.

The ICS Representative gave a presentation which detailed the proposed Integrated Care System (ICS) for the North East and Cumbria Region.

As part of the ensuing discussions, the following comments were made:

- The NHS Health and Care Bill had been presented to Parliament for its first reading in July 2021;
- Members queried if there would be an assigned model to the proposed placebased partnerships between the NHS, local councils and voluntary organisations, residents and people who access services, or if there would be a blended model?
- It was confirmed that the South Tees CCG currently operated with a number of different models and it was expected that the ICS would also provide the opportunity for a blended model;
- A Member highlighted that at times Elected Members views could be

marginalised. This was an issue that had been highlighted nationally;

- There was provision in the NHS bill to ensure that the Joint Health and Wellbeing Boards would continue. Members were assured that the relationship between the Health and Wellbeing Board and the ICS NHS would be strong;
- Members questioned if there would be less emphasis on private providers and a move to provide more functions in-house?
- It was confirmed that the ICS would move further towards collaboration and there would be a selection scheme in place to identify suitable providers;
- The ICS NHS bodies would take on all functions of CCGs, as well as direct commissioning functions, NHSE may delegate commissioning of primary care and appropriate specialised services;
- Members noted the scale of the North East and North Cumbria ICS, which had a population just below 3 million;
- A timeline detailing preparations in the run up to a fully operational ICS was unavailable for the present meeting;
- Assurance was provided regarding the transition of services and staff.

:- Noted.

INTEGRATED CARE SYSTEMS

Latest Developments

Representatives from Integrated Care Systems (ICS) and Public Health were present at the meeting to discuss the national development of the ICS and how this would play a critical role in aligning action between partners to improve outcomes, tackle inequalities, enhance productivity, make best use of resources and to strengthen local communities.

The ICS Representative gave a presentation which detailed the proposed Integrated Care System (ICS) for the North East and Cumbria Region.

As part of the ensuing discussions, the following comments were made:

- The NHS Health and Care Bill had been presented to Parliament for its first reading in July 2021;
- Members queried if there would be an assigned model to the proposed placebased partnerships between the NHS, local councils and voluntary organisations, residents and people who access services, or if there would be a blended model?
- It was confirmed that the South Tees CCG currently operated with a number of different models and it was expected that the ICS would also provide the opportunity for a blended model;
- A Member highlighted that at times Elected Members views could be marginalised. This was an issue that had been highlighted nationally;
- There was provision in the NHS bill to ensure that the Joint Health and Wellbeing Boards would continue. Members were assured that the relationship between the Health and Wellbeing Board and the ICS NHS would be strong;
- Members questioned if there would be less emphasis on private providers and a move to provide more functions in-house?
- It was confirmed that the ICS would move further towards collaboration and there would be a selection scheme in place to identify suitable providers;
- The ICS NHS bodies would take on all functions of CCGs, as well as direct commissioning functions, NHSE may delegate commissioning of primary care and appropriate specialised services;
- Members noted the scale of the North East and North Cumbria ICS, which had a population just below 3 million;
- A timeline detailing preparations in the run up to a fully operational ICS was

unavailable for the present meeting;

• Assurance was provided regarding the transition of services and staff.

:- Noted.

Role of 'Place' and the Health and Wellbeing Board

The Consultant in Public Heath presented on the Integrated Care System, the role of 'Place' and the Live Well South Tees Board.

As part of the ensuing discussions, the following comments were made:

- The ICS intended to approach anchor organisations, such as; Beyond Housing and Thirteen Group, to discuss the adoption of a Social Value Charter.
- Members discussed the difficulties of integrating with communities that have differences in socioeconomic status.
- The ICS recognised that a community-centred approach to service delivery was essential. The Public Health Consultant offered to circulate a list of community centred interventions to Members upon the close of the meeting.

21/6 HEALTH AND WELLBEING EXECUTIVE CHAIRS REPORT

The South Tees Integration Manager presented a report and provided assurance that the Health and Wellbeing Executive was fulfilling its statutory obligations.

An update was provided on progress with the delivery of the Board's vision and priorities and a draft forward work programme was presented for Member's information:- **NOTED**.

21/7 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Chair advised that the next meeting would take place on Thursday 30 September 2021 at 3pm at Redcar & Cleveland Leisure and Community Heart.